Gwyn, William M

From: John Schriner <JSchriner@wetherilleng.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2021 12:03 PM

To: Jonathan Hefner

Cc: Greg Purvis; Gracey, John S.

Subject: RE: [External] RE: U-5888 Utility Construction Special Provision

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an attachment to
Report Spam.

| want to keep the test hole information in the SP because it is a critical part of the provisions that the existing conduits
are not disturbed. Putting the test hole sheets in the SP is the only way | know that we can testify that the contractors
were provided with all the information we have on the location and depth of the conduits. If they hit something it won’t
be because we knew it was there and didn’t tell them about it.

John

John D. Schriner, PLS
Utility Coordinator

1223 Jones Franklin Rd.
Raleigh, NC 27606

Office: (919) 851-8077
Fax:  (919) 851-8107
Direct: (984) 242-0598
www.wetherilleng.com
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ATTENTION: The contents of this message, including all attachments, are from Wetherill Engineering, Inc. and are proprietary and confidential to the
intended recipient. If you have received this message in error, you are not authorized to read, copy, or manipulate any part of the correspondence or
attachments in any manner. Please notify the sender and delete all copies of this message and its attachments immediately.

From: Jonathan Hefner

Sent: Wednesday, 20 October, 2021 9:55 AM

To: John Schriner <JSchriner@wetherilleng.com>

Cc: Greg Purvis <GPurvis@wetherilleng.com>

Subject: FW: [External] RE: U-5888 Utility Construction Special Provision

John,
See question below. Please verify that the attached is the correct UBO SP and that the test hole sheets can be removed.
Thanks,

Jonathan Hefner, PE
984.242.0576
WETHERILL
ENGINEERING



ATTENTION: The contents of this message, including all attachments, are from Wetherill Engineering, Inc. and are proprietary and confidential to the
intended recipient. If you have received this message in error, you are not authorized to read, copy, or manipulate any part of the correspondence or
attachments in any manner. Please notify the sender and delete all copies of this message and its attachments immediately.

From: Gracey, John S. <sjgracey@ncdot.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2021 9:51 AM

To: Jonathan Hefner <JHefner@wetherilleng.com>

Cc: Kennedy, Durwood R <drkennedyl@ncdot.gov>

Subject: RE: [External] RE: U-5888 Utility Construction Special Provision

Thanks Jonathan. Unfortunately, Alan Maness did not date the DocuSign. Please have him re-do the document and date
it.

| presume the UbO did not need updating and the May 2019 version is still applicable?

Finally, do the additional documents with the photographs of the AT&T test holes need to be included? We do not
typically see documents like that with the UbO.

Let us know.
Thanks,
Steve

From: Jonathan Hefner <JHefner@wetherilleng.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2021 9:31 AM

To: Gracey, John S. <sjgracey@ncdot.gov>

Cc: Schliep, Raymond W <rschliep@ncdot.gov>; Deyton, Joshua B <jbdeyton@ncdot.gov>; Kennedy, Durwood R
<drkennedyl@ncdot.gov>; Buchanan, Andrew T <atbuchanan@ncdot.gov>; Greg Purvis <GPurvis@wetherilleng.com>;
Scott L. Kennedy <skennedy@wetherilleng.com>

Subject: [External] RE: U-5888 Utility Construction Special Provision

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an attachment to
Report Spam.

Steve,
Attached is a revised UC special provision and also the UBO special provision.

Jonathan Hefner, PE

984.242.0576

WETHERILL

ENGINEERING

ATTENTION: The contents of this message, including all attachments, are from Wetherill Engineering, Inc. and are proprietary and confidential to the
intended recipient. If you have received this message in error, you are not authorized to read, copy, or manipulate any part of the correspondence or
attachments in any manner. Please notify the sender and delete all copies of this message and its attachments immediately.

From: Greg Purvis <GPurvis@wetherilleng.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2021 10:27 AM

To: Scott L. Kennedy <skennedy@wetherilleng.com>; Jonathan Hefner <JHefner@wetherilleng.com>
Subject: FW: U-5888 Utility Construction Special Provision

Greg S. Purvis, PE
Project Manager



1223 Jones Franklin Rd.
Raleigh, NC 27606
Office: (919) 851-8077
Fax:  (919) 851-8107
Direct: (984) 242-0573
www.wetherilleng.com
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ATTENTION: The contents of this message, including all attachments, are from Wetherill Engineering, Inc. and are proprietary and confidential
to the intended recipient. If you have received this message in error, you are not authorized to read, copy, or manipulate any part of the
correspondence or attachments in any manner. Please notify the sender and delete all copies of this message and its attachments immediately.

From: Deyton, Joshua B <jbdeyton@ncdot.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2021 10:27 AM

To: Gracey, John S. <sjgracey@ncdot.gov>; Greg Purvis <GPurvis@wetherilleng.com>

Cc: Schliep, Raymond W <rschliep@ncdot.gov>; Kennedy, Durwood R <drkennedyl@ncdot.gov>; Buchanan, Andrew T
<atbuchanan@ncdot.gov>

Subject: RE: U-5888 Utility Construction Special Provision

Greg,
The SP needs to be changed to from “City of Marion Public Works” to Town of Waynesville.
John,

Please contact Mr. Andrew Buchanan for any future correspondence on this project.

Joshua B. Deyton, PE
Division 14 Project Team Lead
North Carolina Department of Transportation

828 586 2141 office
jbdeyton@ncdot.gov

Highway Division 14
253 Webster Rd.
Sylva, NC 28779
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From: Gracey, John S. <sjgracey@ncdot.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2021 7:55 AM

To: Deyton, Joshua B <jbdeyton@ncdot.gov>; Greg Purvis <GPurvis@wetherilleng.com>

Cc: Schliep, Raymond W <rschliep@ncdot.gov>; Kennedy, Durwood R <drkennedyl@ncdot.gov>
Subject: U-5888 Utility Construction Special Provision

Josh, Greg



Attached is a UC SP | located in the Utilities folder in SharePoint under “Disciplines”. Please confirm this is still applicable
for this project.

In addition, the header information needs to be added. | include an example below. Also include the company
information similar to the example below. | imagine Greg is familiar with this.

Thanks.
Steve

Project: B-4931 UC-1

PROJECT SPECIAL PROVISIONS
Utility Construction

150 9001:2015 CERTIFIED

ENGINEERS « PLANNERS » SCIENTISTS « CO

[ : C I 4505 Falls of Neuse Rd., Suite 400 » Raleigh, NC 27609 « Phone 919-783-9.
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Steve Gracey

Provisions Engineer

Contract Standards and Development Unit
North Carolina Department of Transportation



919 707 6913 office
sjgracey@ncdot.gov

1020 Birch Ridge Drive
Raleigh, NC 27610
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Email correspondence to and from this sender is subject to the N.C. Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.

Email correspondence to and from this sender is subject to the N.C. Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.

Email correspondence to and from this sender is subject to the N.C. Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.



